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Rivera, Maribel

From: Patricia Reyes [preyés@cpasﬁeston.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 2:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request for Lorey And Co

Dear sirs:

Can you correct the current place of business and mailing address for the Corperation named Lorey & Co?
The address is as follows:

465 Brickell Ave, Apto 5605, Miami FI.33131,

The Document Number is: 08000017650
| would really appreciate your help.

Sincerely,

Patricia Reyes

JRodriguez & Associates

Tel. 954 389 0729

Fax 954 337 8346

Email: preyes@cpasweston.com
PO Box 266221

Weston, FL 33326

The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsihle to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone or return the original message to us at the above address via U.S. postal service. Thank you.

Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus-
free and no responsibility is accepted by Jacqueline Rodriguez CPA PA or its affiliates either jointly or severally, for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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